Environment
W Agency

Elton 2 Quarry Our ref: EPR/KB3403XP/A001
Peterborough Old Road EAWML 407726
Warmington

Northants

PE8 6SN

Date: 17/05/2021

Dear Maggie,

Environmental Permitting— Recovery or Disposal Operation
Pre-application Reference: EPR/KB3403XP/A001

Proposed Operator: Ingrebourne Valley Ltd

Regulated facility: Elton 2 Quarry

Site Address : Peterborough Old Road, Warmington, Northants, PE8 6SN

As part of our pre-application discussions, you have submitted information to us that
includes your assessment that the activity you wish to undertake at your site amounts to a
recovery operation.

We have now fully considered your submission and we would like to advise you that:

We agree with your assessment that your activity is a recovery operation. This advice is
based on the information you have provided in relation to waste types, amounts and nature
of proposal including any proposed landform. If you change any of these between nowand
when you submit an application form, this advice may no longer apply. Please also note
that following submission of an application,additional assessment will take place (for
example, further assessment of the proposed waste types based on the sensitivity of
the site location) and therefore agreementthat an operation is arecovery activity
does notguarantee that a permitwill be granted or avariationissued.

For the sake of clarity, the following documents are considered to form the approved waste
recovery plan;

e Elton 2 Quarry Restoration Waste Recovery Plan

If you have any questions please phone me or email duncan.sharples@environment-
agency.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

Duncan Sharples
Permitting Officer

Customer servicesline: 03708506 506
Email: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk
Www.environment-agency.gov.uk
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